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Leslie Clark
Subject: FW Salmon-Washougal-Lewis Watershed Management Plan
Attachments: Salmon-Washougal-Lewis Watershed Management Plan pdf

From: Carol Levanen

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 11:11 PM

To: Julie Olson; Carol Levanen, Susan Rasmussen, Tom Mielke; Jeanne Stewart, David Madore
Subject: Fw Salmon-Washougal-Lewis Watershed Management Plan

Dear Councilors,

This 1s the information regarding water supply in Clark County that was forwarded to me by engineer, Enc Beck, who has worked for
CPU in the water department for many years He said this manual took six years to compose by DOE, with everyone at the table All
water purveyors must use this manual

He said the wells in this area are tidal waters influenced by the ocean, and uniess the ocean dries up, will never be compromised for
availability

Best Regards, Carol Levanen, Ex Secretary, CCCU, Inc

--— Forwarded Message —

From: Eric Beck <EBeck@clarkpud com>

To: “cnldental@yahoo com™ <cnldental@yahoo com>

Sent' Monday, July 27, 2015 3 01 PM )

Subject: Salmon-Washougal-Lewis Watershed Management Plan

Hello Carol,
Attached 1s some light reading | hope it helps

Enc
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